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Er. Ancel l&ys
8r*060 Ploppl (Salerno)
ItaLy

Dear Ancel:

He ara begtnnlng to p!.an the dlvlaion of forceg batseen the
Stadlum ard Bulldl.ng A. Enclosod Ls the result of ame early
thlnkLag. tJe need prurptly your dasLree. f,he Stadttm rl}L be
almoet totally davoted to the MRFIT ProJect whlle the central
offica, laboratorLee, phyeblo$r, *nd data proceselng wLll be
ln the new bulldfng. It looke very good over theta!

I propoee that we ualce the enclosed apace ln the aeru lab cvallable
&B yora off,lce, oearby to Graxde - nndercoa and to the sem{or
staff of, Taylor ard Leon, I wLll harrc an offlce ln both places
and thEre w1,11 be $ork areas ard dasks for thoge ln A to roork
uhen visl.Elng the Stadftm and vLce-netrba..

If you wl.ah for peraonal reasona to ualnteln your preaeat offlee
!n the Staditm, you are free to do go. Ttrse you 1111 have th{ngs
"&B usualtt ard there w111 be a coatruter temlnal, You would probably
hsve to walk sner to talk wlth Boela and NorrLe fn the ne$ proe€aalng
cellter.

I pereonally feel there r+ouLd be anore sttmuLatlng coatact betweeo
you ard the staff tf you would Eov6 to Sullding A. Pleese let
ue know,

I m meetlng. thLa reek wlth the etaff to dlecueB your analytlcal
ned8.

Margaret hae Juet handed ma your 28 t{ay letter ulth the crypt*e
handrvrltten Bote at thG botton, nolelng eoncern over 'tthc sltuotLon
of asslettng etaff.t' All I can say Aneel, ls thst you nuet be

ffi we are er'er to lrrnprove orffrc,@ma.nlcatlone aad collaboratton.
.- I trave trgrrsr underEtood vasue nrunblLn*s and need. rarltars f;routood v&Sr.re Sruinbllnga and need, perlffips from

leek of perepl.cacl"ty, a l1et of what the'probX.co le and propoeed
soluttone &e you see thenn. Only thue ean I opcrate effectlvely toF
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help you, rltrtch te uy deal.re and lnteotion. If no ona knorya how
. to run th€ Wang lt le beearse tt ls regarded aa yout prlvate

preserve and no oae will learn lt tmtll you teach thseil and daretop
the rrcrklng relatlorshtp rrlth the approprlate Btaff ssmber.

Apart from thle, I wae surprleed that Jean Canner dld not Sat your
extenaXve memo, or have a dleeuaslon wlth you, on th6 Intematlonal
anaLytlcal aeede. In an op€ratlon ae broad and conplerr a6 oura
no!r, rqF only plan wlll be to have eompatent people ln charge of
etr€ry *orklng div{elon {n the Lab and fulJ.y fgepB,ps-1.b,}e for ft.
It ehoutd tnpatr your effectlve worlclng relat*onshLp not at all,
rrlth any fuuf;lvldrple you desire to work wlth, to conslder the
fast that, for now at least, He. Canncr haa thle reeponeLbLllty.
I ulXl €rct orr data pro€asoing aeeda on hor recmendetLons.

OthGn lse thtnga more aloag fine. the encloeod grant I perhapa
hav€srt funded or dascrlbed adequatsly but'lt pute togethor sn
aBpr6ach I want to pursuo. Nsxt wtll be tha G'IID reappllcation.
I would llke to bulld Ln ttnt the a$alytlcal coats for your needa
Ln the Cl/D, aa weX.l as your Ldeaa lnto the afure and procedutca.
I w111 not f,lnallge this untl1 your returl tn July but lt would be
heLpf,ul to havc your plane and ideea in a fom near that n&lch
corlX.d atnply be plugged into ap app!.lcatlon.

Ife ara la full almnstrr Ron Prftreae 1e nolr a aqulre lrr hie eountry
firaril,r, MlXoa and Furbef,g are emjoyr-ry llfe, Ilenry I. ts eaXUng
hepplX.y ln the Batrmae, Crow Le on the $ay to Minneeota, Leoa is
In Isr&eL, $luonoon la erdmlng ln Rlo, snd Grande and Andereou
'are dotng well,

Regerds,

Ileury Blaekburfi i FI. D.
Profesaor end Director
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